Republic of the Philippines
Office of the President

BCDA'

Bases Conversion and
Development Authority

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS (BAC-I)

REBIDDING FOR THE RELOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ALONG 8TH
AVENUE, BONIFACIO GLOBAL CITY, TAGUIG

BID BULLETIN NO. 04

This Bid Bulletin contains clarifications received from prospective bidders via email,
and other matters relating to the Project.

. Queries/Questions by the Prospective Bidders

Queries/Questions Clarifications / Responses

Q1. We already secured a bidder’s
bond dated 07 November 2023.
Since the submission of bids was
moved to 15 November 2023, do
we need to adjust the date of the
bond to 15 November as well?

Yes, there-is a need to adjust the
date, for compliance purposes..

Q2.  How many closed envelopes.do we
need to submit?

One (1) envelope for Copy of Bid
and One (1) envelope for Original
Bid to be sealed inside One (1)
envelope labeled Bid.

Q3.  Please clarify. if the Scanning and
Coring is for the connection
manhole and pipes.

Yes, the Scanning and Coring is for
the connection manhole and pipes.

Q4.

In reference to BID BULLETIN 02
Q11;, BIR RMC 49-2020 says that

eAFS with printed transaction
reference number generated from

‘The” eAFS will acknowledge | the system application will be
successful submission by issuing a | acceptable as per BIR RMC 49-2020.
system  generated Transaction

Reference Number and by sending
an email to the system user. This
Transaction Reference Number
shall serve as the proof of
submission by the taxpayer, in lieu
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of the manual "Received" stamping.”
Would it suffice to submit eAFS with
the financial document?

Q5. What documents do we need to | The bidders may submit the files in
place in the USB drive? Do you need | PDF and/or word file format.
the files in excel or word format?

All other provisions and statements in the Bidding Documents or previous
Supplemental/Bid Bulletin/s that are inconsistent with this Bid Bulletin are deemed
amended or modified.

Issued on 08 November 2023.

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE FOR INFRASTRUCTURE (BAC-I)

GIHLA 7. KALALO
Chairperson
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